











e Your staff uses a technicality to exclude grinder pumps as a type of waste water processing. Grinder
pumps (which do indeed change the nature of the waste) are included in the definition of a treatment
facility. Therefore, EU requests to operate waste treatment without access or use rights on our property.

Thank you again for your attention, and please call to discuss any questions you may have.
Sincerely,

Julie Imig

9866 Little Gaspairilla Island
PO box 64
Placida, FL 33946

720 352 03067







